Ak Medrese

Ta¢ kapisi uzerindeki insa kitabesine
goére, 812 H./1409-10 yihinda yapilimistir.
Yaptiran Karamanoglu hiikiimdari Aldeddin
Ali Bey’in oglu Ali Bey’dir. Saruhan ma-
hallesinde bulunan medresenin tag kapisi
tamamen beyaz mermerden yapildigi igin
“Ak Medrese” adi verilmistir. Bazi onarim-
lar géren medrese glinimuzde orijinalligini
muhafaza etmektedir. Yapi, acik avlulu ve
iki katll medreseler grubuna girer. Alt iki kat
eyvanl bir semaya sahipken, Ust katta ise
iki kat yuksekliginde tutulan ana eyvan ile
beraber dort eyvanl bir dlizenleme gordlir.
Medresenin plan semasi son derece simet-
rik olup, plan diizenlemesi bakimindan Tuirk
Medrese mimarisinde tek oOrnektir. Yapi
kuzey-gliney dogrultusundadir. Medrese-
nin insaasinda tamamen ydreye mahsus
sarimtirak renkte trakit tasi kullaniimistir.
Yapida sade tas bezeme gorullr. Stsleme
yogunlugu ta¢ kapidadir. Bezemeler algcak
ve yuksek kabartma teknigindedir.

19391950 yillar arasinda Il. Diinya sa-
vasi tehlikesine karsi Istanbul Arkeoloji
Mizesi'nin deposu olarak kullaniimistir.
1950-57 yillan arasinda ise Nigde Miize-
si deposu, 1957-70 vyillar arasinda Nigde
Muze Mudurligu seklinde hizmet vermistir.
Giinimiizde Nigde Universitesi biinyesin-
dedir.
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Ak Medrese

According to the inscription above the
crown door it was built in the years 1409-10
(812 in the Islamic Calendar). It was commis-
sioned by Ali Bey who was the son of the
sovereign of the Karamanoglu, AlGeddin Ali
Bey. The madrasa, located in the Saruhan
quarter was given the name ‘Ak Medrese”
(meaning white or pure madrasa) because
the crown gate was built completely of whi-
te marble. Because of several restorations
the madrasa is preserved today in its ori-
ginal splendour. The building has an open
courtyard and two madrasa each with two
floors. While the lower two floors own a de-
sign based on the eyvan (open three-walled
antechamber) the two floors that rise abo-
ve them exhibit a continuation of the main
eyvan along with a four eyvan extension.
It is a unique example in Turkish madrasa
design in terms of its perfect symmetry. The
building is set out on a north-south axis. In
the construction of the whole madrasa only
local stone of a yellowish colour was pur-
posely employed. The only ornamentation
to be observed is of stone. Much of the de-
coration is on the crown entrance. This de-
coration is done with plaster and high-relief
techniques.



Because of the dangers
presented by the Second
World War it was used bet-
ween the years 1939-1950
as a store for the Istanbul
Archeological Museum. From
1950 to 1957 it was a store
for the Nigde Museum, and
from 1957 to 1970 it was open
under the Directorate of the
Nigde Museum. Today it is
part of Nigde University.
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